STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY avo MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

TONEY ANAYA

GOVERNOR POST OFFICE BOX 2088

STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501
(505) B27-5800

March 11, 1985

Baker and Taylor Drilling
Company

P.O. Box 2748

Amarillo, Texas 79105

Attention: David Walker

Re: State Well No. 1
G-10-9N-29E
T-4 Cattle Co. Well
No. 1
0-7-11N-27E
Hicks Well No. 1
A-19-9N-24E,
Reilly Minerals
K-34-9N~-25E
COZ-In-Action
Trigg Well No. 4
L-3-14N-28E
Guadalupe, Quay and
San Miguel Counties,
New Mexico

Dear Dave:

A review of the above-referenced well files indicated that
this agency is lacking the required information in order for
us to close these files. Listed below is the required
information needed for each well:

State Well No. 1
1) Form C-103, stating reclamation has
been completed and is ready for
inspection.

T-4 Cattle Co. Well No. 1
1) Form C-103, state reclamation has

been completed and is ready for
inspection. '



2)

J. L.
1)

Logs, DIL, FDC, CNL

Hicks Well No. 1
Notification that location is ready
for inspection.

Reilly Minerals Well No. 1

Completion Form C-105

Copies of all Logs and Tests

Form C-103 stating reclamation has
been completed and is ready for
inspection.

COz-In—Action
Trigg Well no. 4

1)
2)

Completion Form C-105
Copy of all logs and tests

3) Notification that location is ready

for inspection. . .

A field inspection trip is being planned for the week of
April 15th through April 19th and I will be visiting the

above-referenced locations.

If the above locations cannot

be reclaimed by the time of the field trip, please notify me
at this office.

Your cooperation in helping us close these well files would
be greatly appreciated.

REJ/dp

cerely,
0 &

ROY E. JOHNSON

Senior Petroleum Geologist



